From: ASLAM, Shaista [mailto:aslamsh@who.int]
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 1:27 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: SEID, Zahra; Naila Nizam

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Overage employees.

Dear Imran,

Am writing on behalf of Dr Zahra, please prepare for contract conclusion of Mr Ashraf as per retirement
SOP as he has reached age of 60 years.

Best,
Shaista Aslam

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n 12-Apr-2021, at 10:50 AM, Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

>

> Dear Shaista,

>

> As discussed please share WHO PO final validation to conclude the

> matter of overage employee UCPO Mr. Ashfag Ahmed Sheikh UC-06 Mammarabad GADAP town.
>

> Regards,

> |mran

>

> From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

> Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 11:36 AM

> To: Naila Nizam

> Cc: ASLAM, Shaista; 'Sarah Farooqui'; imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; AHMAD,
> Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; SEID, Zahra; ZAHEER, Bilal

> Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Overage employees.

>

> Dear Naila,

>

> Yes it is already agreed in the Retirement policy for PTPP staff.
>

>

> Bets Regards,

>

> khalida

> From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>


mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

> Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 9:32 PM

> To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

> Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>;
> 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; ALI, Asif

> <asifa@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel
> Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

> Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Overage employees.

>

> Dear Dr. Zahra,

>

> In continuation to the below email, please be informed that as per the

> below mentioned retirement policy, a justification statement is

> requested to extend Mr. Ashfag Ahmad - UCPO contract till the age of

> 62, which shall be shared with WHO FO for further approval.

>

> Retirement Policy:

> Employees shall be subject to compulsory retirement on reaching the

> age of 60. However, on exceptional basis personnel may continue

> thereafter based on their extraordinary performance and a strong

> written justification from the PTL, to be reviewed and endorsed by the

> FTL, with the final approval to be officially communicated to CTC by the WHO.
>

> If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
>

> Regards,

> Naila Nizam

> Project Manager

> CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2,

> Islamabad, Pakistan.

> Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

> From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]

> Sent: Saturday, 3 April 2021 9:13 pm

> To: 'SEID, Zahra' <seidz@who.int>

> Cc: 'ASLAM, Shaista' <aslamsh@who.int>; 'DUBE, Tafadzwa'

> <dubet@who.int>; 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; 'imran.ali@ctc.org.pk'’
> <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>; 'ALl, Asif' <asifa@who.int>

> Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Overage employees.

>

> Dear Dr. Zahra,

>

> Well noted, Thanks. We will share the case with WHO FO for final approval.
>

> If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
>



> Regards,

> Naila Nizam

> Project Manager

> CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2,

> Islamabad, Pakistan.

>Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

>

>

>

>

> From: SEID, Zahra [mailto:seidz@who.int]

> Sent: Saturday, 3 April 2021 4:28 pm

> To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

> Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>;
> 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; ALI, Asif
> <asifa@who.int>

> Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Overage employees.

>

> Dear Naila

> Thank you for the email. | believe ha can work up to the age of 62.

> Best regards,

>

> Dr Zahra Seid, (MD, MPH)

> Medical Officer/ Provincial Team Leader (ai) WHO PEI Sindh Karachi,
> Pakistan

> Office: 0092135223541-44

> Mobile: 00923000501817

> Web: www.who.int

> Follow WHO on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

>
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> From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

> Sent: Friday, 2 April 2021 2:10 PM

> To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

> Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>;
> 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; ALI, Asif

> <asifa@who.int>

> Subject: [EXT] RE: Overage employees.

>

> Dear Dr. Zahra,


http://www.who.int/

>
> Your kind feedback is awaiting on the subject matter.

>

> If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
>

> Regards,

> Naila Nizam

> Project Manager

> CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2,

> Islamabad, Pakistan.

> Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

> From: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

> Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 6:23 pm

> To: Dr.Asif PPEO <asifa@who.int>

> Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Shaista WHO
> <aslamsh@who.int>; Dube WHO <dubet@who.int>

> Subject: Overage employees.

>

> Dear Dr.Asif,

>

> UCPO Ashfag Ahmed Sheikh UC-06 Mammarabad GADAP town (DOB 9/5/1960) is
> overage and we will issue him non

>

> extension of employment contract.

>

>

> Regards,

>Imran

>



